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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT BENGALURU - 560 001.
To The Members of GMR Aviation Private Limited

Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/s. GMR Aviation
Private Limited (the “Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes
in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. (hereinafter referred to as
“standalone financial statements”).

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022 give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act’) in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India
including Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS’} specified under section 133 of the Act, of the
state of affairs (financial position) of the company as at March 31, 2022, and its loss (financial
performance including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion:

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India('ICAI’) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements.and-Audifor’s Report- Thereon-——- -

4. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the standalone
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

QOur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
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will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements
or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be ma terially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements:

5.

The Company’s Board of Directorsis responsible for the mattersstated in Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
recordsin accordance withthe provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of accounting records,
relevant tothe preparationand presentation of the standalone financial statementsthatgive a true

and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends
to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements:

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance butisnot a guarantee thatanaudit conducted inaccordance with SAs will always detect
a material misstatement when it exists. Misstaternents can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial

statements.

-~Qur- ebjectives-are-to--obtain-reasonable-assurance about-whether- the ‘standalorie finaricial
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As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

(i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opmion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

(i) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

(iti) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

(iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’sreport to therelated disclosures in the standalone

financia.L.sta.tementsuar.r_if_.suc_h._d-isc;losu-res----a-i:@uinaue{equa-te,»--te---med—iﬁy--—eufﬂpiﬂien.—@m‘-

conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

{v} Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
representthe underlying transactionsand events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider

quantitative materiality and qualita tive factors in (i) plﬁ_rmil}g___tl}e scope of our audit workandin

evaluating the results of our work; and (if) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements
in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
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relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

13. Duringthe year, the Company has not paid any remuneration to any of its directors.

14. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“ the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
give in “Appendix - A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

15.

to the extend applicable.

As required by Section 143(3} of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The BalanceSheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income),
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the books of account.

d)

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Actread with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2022 taken
on record by the board of directors, none of the directors are disqualified as on March 31, 2022
from being appointed as directors in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to standalone
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to

" madequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls with

reference to standalone financial statements.
With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and

to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
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its financial statements - (Refer Note 27 to the standalone financial statements),

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iti. There were no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2022.
iv,

a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or securities
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities (the intermediaries’), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("the Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee,security or the like on behalf the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ("the Funding Parties’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

in the circumstances, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that
the management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above contain any
material misstatement.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 March 2022.

For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
ICAT Firm Registration No: 0005155

G Srinivas
Pariner
Place: Bengaluru Membership No. 086761
Date: April 28, 2022 UDIN No: 22086761 AIOHNC5856

¢~ - Based-on such-audit-precedures-performed-as-eonsidered reasonable-and-appropriate—————-
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Appendix - A to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Appendix referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022, we report that:

() Inrespect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

(a) (A)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment (‘PPE’).

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

(b) The Company has a program of physical verification of PPE and right-to-use assets so to
cover all the assets once every three years and to deal with material discrepancies
identified on sdch verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company doesn’t own any immovable
properties of freehold land and building.

(d) The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible
assets during the year.

during the year or are pending against the Company asat March 31, 2022 for holding any
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in

2016) and rules made thereunder.

(i) {a) As per information and explanation provided to us, the Company doesn’t hold any
inventories. Accordingly, reporting under clause (ii) (a} of the Order is not applicable.

{b) As per the information and explanations provided to us, the Company has not been
sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five Crores on the basis of security of current
assets and movable assets. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3{ii) of the Order is not
applicable.

(| ||) The Company has not ma de nv estments in, Compames flrms, Lumted L1ab1hty partnershlps,

the Order is not applicable

("  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has no loans, investments, guarantee and security which meets the requirements of section 185
and 186 of the Act and Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable.

(v} According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
deposits and does not have any unclaimed deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of

(e)--As-perinformationand explanation provided to-us,no-proceedings have beeninitiated —— ———
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the Actand the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly,
the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not prescribed
maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the services of
the Company.

a) According to the information and explanations given to us and according to the records as
produced and examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in depositing
with appropriate authorities the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employee’s state insurance, income tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, cess and other
material statutory dues, as applicable, and there are no arrears of outstanding statutory dues
asat March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six months form date they become payable.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues in respect of
income tax, sales tax, service tax, value added tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, excise
duty, cess which have not been deposited on accountof dispute except as stated below:

Period
which
amount
telates

Amount to

{Rs.)

Forum where dispute
is pending

Name of | Nature of Dues

the statute

Rs.
Crores

Customs 32 | 2008-09 CESTAT

Act

Custom Duty

{viii)

(i%)

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961.

(a) According to the information and explanations given by the management, we are of the
opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks and financial

institutions.

(b) As per information and explanation provided to us, the company has not been declared
wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;

{c) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has
not obtained any term loans during the year, accordingly, reporting under clause (ix} {c) is not

(d) On an overall examination of financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-
term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
Company.

{e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its

subsidiaries.
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()

(xi)

(f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its
subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies and hence reporting on clause 3(ix){f) of the

Order is not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has
not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer or debt instruments or
term loans and hence the reporting under clause 3 (x) is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company hasnot madeany preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(x}(b}) of the Order is not applicable.

{a) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the standalone financial statements and according to the information and explanations
given by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the
Company by the officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during
the period. -

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

{c) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company
during the year (and upto the date of this report), while determining the nature, timing and
extent of our audit procedures.

{xiT)

(xii7)

{xiv}

{xv)

In'sut opinion and according to the information and explanafions given tous, the Company &
nota Nidhi company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the order arenotapplicable
to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where
applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the standalone financial
statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given fo us and on an overall examination of
the books of account

{a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the
size and the nature of itsbusiness.
(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our

audit procedures.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him as referred to in section 192 of companies Act, 2013,
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.




BRAHMAYYA & CO-, ~ CONTINUATION SHEET ........

(xvi) (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order
is not applicable.

(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under
clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

{xvii) The Company has not incurred any cash losses during the financial year or in the immediately
preceding financial year.

(xviii} There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company, We further
state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

{xx)-The-Company-is-not tovered Under-Section-135-of -the-Companies Act; 2013 Accordingty, "

disclosure under clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable.

For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration no: 0005155

o G BHINIVAS
Partner

Place: Bengaluru : Membership No: 086761
Date: April 28, 2022 UDIN No. 22086761 AIOHNC5856
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Appendix - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Independent Auditor’s Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements of
M/s. GMR Aviation Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to standalone financial statements criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate intérnal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference

_tostandalone financial statemenis based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance withthe

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls
and, bothissued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements and their operating effectiveness,
Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements includes
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to standalone

financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial statements.

A company's internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of standalone financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial
standalone statements includes those policies and procedures that,

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect
on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to standalone financial
statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to standalone financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the
risk that the internal financial controls over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may

deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls with
reference to standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to
standalone financial statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

. ForBrahmayya& Co.,,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration no: 0005155

TSR]
G Srinivas
Partner
Place: Bengaluru Membership No: 086761
Date: April 28, 2022 UDIN No. 22086761 AIOHNC5856
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Audit of Special Purpose Standalone Financial Information

To
The Board of Directors of
GMR Aviation Private Limited

Opinion

1. Wehave audited the accompanying Special Purpose Standalone Financial Information of M.
GMR Aviation Private Limited (‘the Company’) comprising ‘Statement of Standalone
Financial Results” for the year ended March 31, 2022 along with explanatory note thereon
{(“Special Purpose Financial Information”) prepared by the Company’s management to assist
the management of the GMR Power and Urban Infrastructure Limited (Intermediate Parent
Company) in the preparation of its consolidated financial results for the three months and year

ended March 31, 2022 pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended) (‘Listing
Regulations’), including relevant circulars issued by the SEBI from time to time.

2. Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations givento us,
the Special Purpose Financial Information:

(i) presents financial results in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the
Listing Regulations; and

(i) gives a true and fair view in conformity with the applicable Indian Accounting Standards
('Ind AS’) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), read with
relevant rules issued thereunder, and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the net loss after tax and other comprehensive income and other financial
information of the Company for the three months and year ended March 31, 2022.

Basis for Opinion

3. Weconducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ('SAs") specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Financial Information section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘the ICAT) together with the ethical
requirements that aretelevant to our-audit of the Special Purpose Financial Informationunder —
the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence obtained by us, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Management Responsibilities for the Special Purpose Financial Information
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4. This Special Purpose Financial Information has been prepared on the basis of the annual
audited financial statements. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
preparation and presentation of the Special Purpose Financial Information that gives a trueand
fair view of the financial performance including other comprehensive income and other
financial information of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including Ind AS prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant
rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, and in
compliance with Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations, This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accountingrecords, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Special Purpose Financial Information that gives a true and fair view and is free from material
musstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

5. In preparing the Special Purpose Financial Information, the Board of Directors is responsible
for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern, and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

6. The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Financial Information

7. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Special Purpose Financial
Information as a whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on
Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the Act, will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of this Special Purpose Financial Information.

8. As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

- »-..|dentify-and-assess-the- risks-of-material misstatement-of-the-Speeial Purpese-Financial -
Information, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence thatis sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (1) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has in place
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an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of
accountingand, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Special
Purpose Financial Information or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
asa going concern.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Special Purpose Financial
Information, including the disclosures, and whether the Special Purpose Financial
Information represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

9. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Special Purpose Financial Information
that, individually orin aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Special Purpose Financial Information may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit
work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the Special Purpose Financial Information.

10. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

11. We also provide those charged with governance with a Special Purpose Financial Information
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter(s)

12, The Special Purpose Financial Information includes the financial information for the
quarter ended March 31, 2022, and March 31, 2021, being the balancing figures between the
audited figures in respect of the full financial year and the unaudited year-to-date figures

“up to the third quarter of the respective financial years, which were subject to limited
review by us.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

Restriction on distribution or use
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13. The Special Purpose Financial Information has been prepared by the Company’s
Management to assist the management of the GMR Power and Urban Infrastructure
Limited (GPUIL) in the preparation of its consolidated financial results for the three months
and year ended March 31, 2022 pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended),
including relevant circulars issued by the SEBI from time to time, and therefore, it may not
be suitable for any other purpose. This report is issued solely for the aforementioned
purpose and for the use of the group auditors, M/s Walker Chandiok & Co LLP, in their
audit of consolidated financial statements of GPUIL, and accordingly should not be used,
referred to or distributed for any other purpose or to any other party without our prior
written consent. Further, we do not accept or assume any Hability or any duty of care for
any other purpose for which or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into
whose hands it may come without our prior consent in writing.

For Brahmayya & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No: 0005155

G Srinivas
Partner
Place: Bengaluru . Membership No. 086761

~ Date: April 28, 2022 UDIN: 22086761 AIOHQI3053




GMRAVIATION PRIVATE LIMNITED
CIN: UAZ0DL2006PTCII2498

(Al smounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

BALANCE SHHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2022

N o As at As at
Particlars notes 31 Mur 2022 31 Mar 2021
1. ASSETS
Non-current usseds
{a) Propanty. Plant and Equipment 3 1322219 10029 44
{b) Capital Work in Progress 3 - -
(c) Other Intangible Assets 4 -
(d) Financial Assets
{1} Trade receivables 8 - -
(i) Other Financinf Assets 7 10,62 328
(e} Other non-current assets 0 EX:D) 730
(f) Deterred tax assets (net)
(g} Non Current laxes recoverable (net of provision) i1 - -
FOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 13,236.50 1.4, 074,11
Current nssets
(a) Fancilb Assely
(1) Current investments 5 - -
i) Trade reveivables 8 L0147 1.510.8:4
(i) Cash and cash eguivaients B U35 RUHN
Liv) Luans 3 - hURES
{v) Othiers t 23343 16 23
{b) Income Tax Asset (Net) i 6566 13105
{e} Other current assets i0 471.13 280 29
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2, 16656 2,73,74
TOTAL ASSETS [5,403.06 16,833.485
L EQUINY AND LIABILITIES
[quity
(@) Fquity Share capital 12 24 408.09 24 408,09
by (ther Egnry 13 (11,731.648) {11.2006.70)
TOTAL EQUITY 12,670,458 13,141.39
LIABILITIES
Nou-carrent linbilities
{ay Finaneial Lichilities
(1) Borrownigs i4 - HR LY
{i1) Trade Payables 5] - -
(i} Other financtal labilities (other than those specified in item (ii. 1o be specified) 16 637.04 -
{1 Other son-current tiabitities i7 - -
() Praviswng 18 2313 3575
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 661,77 1,164.47
Current liabilities
(nd Finaacial Liabalities
{i) Borrowings i G2 91 iddd 39
(ii} Trade Payables
{«) 1otaf odstanding dues of micro and small enterprises (= 13,59 18.37
(b3 total outstanding dues of other then micro and sinall enterprises Is 59474 282
(i) Other financial Tiabilities (other than those specified m fem (1) 16 1160.97 [RERL
(b} Other currenit liabitilies 17 43147 o 34
(c} Provisions 18 23.16 33441
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILTTEES 2.063.84 2,527.99
TOTAL EQUITY AND LEABILITEES 15.403.U6 16,833,858
H

Sunmmary of significant accounting policies

The accompinying notes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date
Tor Brahmayya & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firn Registenation NoOB3155

— R

G, Srinivas
Partner

Membership \BgEEINRY

//\k&\\t\@ ”M{”

For and i behalf of the Board of Dircctors

of GMI Aviation Privute Limited

WRH 0

P Director
DN (064511

Pﬁmﬁriﬁﬁ\

Ashwvani Lofn
Direcug
[3IN: 0F 02747

Ashiesh Guel
Cro

Sun Sharma
Comgany’Secretary



GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITLED
CIN: LA2200DL2H06PYCI22498
(A amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND'LOSS YOR TIIE PERIOD ENDED 31 Mareh 2022

For the Period

For the Pericd

Particulars Notes 31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021

fncome

Revenue from operations (Net) 19 5.232.48 559764

Other Income 20 101.19 194.20

‘Fotal Revenue (i) 5,353.67 5,791.84

Lxpenses

Operaiing and Oiher l2xpenses 2% 3.874.73 290580

iZmployee benetils expense 22 488.16 743.66

Depreciation and amortization expense 23 [MEIRI 1.566.92

Finanee costs 24 312.%0 589.84

Tatal (ii) 582687 3,608.23

Profit before exceptional items and tax (473.200) [83.61

Exceptional liems ‘

Prafit / {Loss) before tax (473,28 E81.61

Tax expenses

Current tax ’ - -

Delerved lax . .

Fotal tax expense - -

Profit/(loss) for the period (473.28) 183.61

Other Comprehensive Income

Tlenss thar witl be reclassilted to Protit & Loss

lrema that witl not be reclassified 1o Trofit & Loss

Re-measurement gains {losses) on defined benefit plans 8.26 1.89

Total Qther Comprehensive Income, net of laxes 8.26 1.8Y

‘Total Comprehensive Income for the peried’ (46-4.94) 185.50
—Earnings per-equity shmre- fmomimatvadue v share Rec-H-G1-Mareh 73

2022: Rs. 1O

Basic (Amount in Rupees)

Computed on the basis of prolit {from continuing operations (0.19) 0.08

Compied on the basis of wial profit for the period {.19) 0.08

Diluted (Amount in Rupees)

Computed on the basis of profit from continuing operations (0,19 008

Compuied on the basis of total profit for the period (.19} 0.08

Summary of significant necounting palicies 1

fhe accompanying nates are an integral part of the Finaneial Stalements,

As per our report of even date
for Brahmayye & Co.
Charlered Atcountants

For and on behall of the Board of Directors
of GMR Avixtion Private Limited

N

G. Srinivas

Pariner !,i—"’% g } i

Membership No086761 ‘i'ii BELH o
| &4

pircs - Bengalury /

Date Z 3 APR 2322

(\.\.ﬂS‘g 15 Rao
& Dircctor
DIN: 00064511

Peheen el

Asheesh Goel
CFO

5 ) Sharma
Company Sceretars



CMR AVEATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: ESR2 002086 PTCILL 495

(Albamsunts i Rupees Lekhs, enless ofhevwise stated)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

Particulacs Fov the Period Far the Perist
31 Mar2 3L Mar 2l

A Cash flows fint vperating Adtisities:
ProfitfLoss for the period {464 943 &S 3
Nonecash adjustment & adjustments for ofher activities -

intrond amortizatinn ga conlinuing aperatiog E5) 64 RGNS
AssetsiAdvances written off .
Defarred reveme Expendiure HEY) e
Lass on Sale of Pixed Assets EEN R -
Finance costs RERR- ] 559%1
Lnreuhsed exclange (gaing) f lbosses {%2m
Provisions for Doubiful Debiks 3811 G743
eferred Tncome on SD 136 1t
Interest income {4162} (202
Opevatng proft befors working capital changes 1,764.7Y Z,193.51
Movements in working capitad ©
PDeciease’ (Inerease) in trade receivables BTl 172 33
Davreased (Inereasa) in other Fancral assels {890 353 I EEIEX]
Decrgnse / {Incrense) i other non qurrant aasets
Decrease f ({oviease) sn Luans - .
Decicase £ (Increase) e oiher current assets (197 43) 4357
Increase £ {Decreasa) m Trade Payables {33 25)
ircrease £ (Tecrcasa) i Oiker rataneiad Lishifices 91 &3
Ingreise f {Deerease) m provisions 308
Inerease £ {Decrease) m Other cuorent baluines ’ (53 0}
incigase / (Decrease} in Other non-current lighilies N
Cash generated from f{used in) operativns 3,652.7% 2,466.67
Driseet saxes paid (ot oF refunds) #5 3w 5% 30
Nel eash Tow feom/ (ssed in operating activities {A) 2,738.47 2,558,87
%, Cash flows from investing sctivities:
Sate/ (Purchise) of fxed assets, ineluding CWIP and cagntal advanses (1A% £y 57
Luass {urven 1)/ reapald by otiers S0 (R CRRIT]
{livestmennRepayinen: tn Fixed [eposits (Having mans iy more 10 3 moatha}
Interest reseveil s 15 G5
Nel iads Mow Fromd {used in) investing aetivities (13) {576.87} {960.97)
€. Cash Bowes from lnancing sctivilies:
Increase’ (Repayment) of borrowings {not} (1,881 26 1155 6y
Ingerest pand (284 25) (3168493
Neremste thow frame (wsed -y fenschig ety g ) T2 167.35) TR
Nelivervasefdecrease) in cash and cush equivaients (A + B+ 0} 16 16] 22
Cash ami ¢ wguivalents it the begmning afthe pened 3 3 RELREY
Cash aad eash cquivalents at the end of the perivd 295,15 30131
Compesenls of cush nd cush equivagents

s on hind
Chegues! dialts o hand -
With banks- on corrent weenent 45 364
With banks- on Deposit acceunt LRI RECHT]
- unpadd matered deposits -
295.15 JULIT

Total caslt and cas eguivalents

Stmsnary of sigmiicant sccouniny policies

o

Tive accompanying nates e wn integral part of the Finauvial

and vn bekalf ol the Board of Direclors
of GMR Aviation Private Limiied

Ay per oue rpport of evap date
for Brabmayya & ("o
Chartered Accoununts

Firm Registratics No. 0003358

Farmee k - !
.\lemhenhib\in.ﬁﬂﬁfé‘um 4 ’Hwé:‘_»‘-fx;ir ?dﬁ‘r
Face e Avheosh Goel Sandegpsharmn

Cro CoinpirdgBecretany




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: LO220000.2006PTC322498
Al amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise staled)

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended March 31,

A, Equity Capital

Particulars Amount

As at 31 Mareh 2021 24.408.09
Share Capital Issucd during the period -

As at 31 March 2022 24,408.09

B. Other Equity for period ended March 31, 2022

2022

Equity Component Retained Earnings Capital Reserve Other Equity
; of Related Party Coemprehensive
Particulars
Loans Income

As at 31 Mar 2021 - (11,640.13) 346,93 32.80 {11,266.7h
wel Profifose - {473.2(h . - {473.20)
hetuarial gaind(loss) in respect of defined - “ - 8.20 8.26
heagelin plan

As at 31 March 2022 - (12,113.33) 340.93 40.76 {11,731.64)

A ner our report of even date
o Brabhmayya & Co.

P hartered Acoountants

Firm Registration No000515%

£

For and on behall of the Board of Directors
of GMR Avintion Private Limited

Xy ”&

k|

5

A A

G. Shbpa Rifo Ashwani L?ﬁa
N - DireGior Dirgclgr
s - e _ i

LG i o N 0006431 DIN: 01033747
;3_ S]'il!i\'a& o f
Parmer #;\@«vssa\q%fm@.‘ Za{! -
Membership No.D86761 Ashesh Goel Sa ) Sharma

' CFe Company Seeretary

‘ lace Bangaluru

crartered

accountants
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GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Financial Stalements
{All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise staled)

H2). Intangibie Assets

Deseription Software TOTAL
Gross Block

As at 31.03.2021 1.97 1.97

Addittiens - -

Disposals - R

As ut 31.03.2022 1.97 1.97
Amortization

As at 31032021 1.97 LY7

Charge fur the year - -

As at 31,03.2022 1.97 1.97

Net block
As at31.03.2022 0.00 {00
As at 3LA3.202¢ .00 0.08




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Unaudited Condensed Interim Financial Statements
(All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

5. Invesiments

Particulars

31 Mar 2022

3] Mar 2021

Current
Liquid Investment

6. Loans

Particulars

31 Mar 2622

31 Mar 2024

Curremt
L.oan 1o Related Parties

7, Other Financial Assets

500.00

300.00

Particulars

31 May 2022

31 Mar 2021

Noa-Current
Security Deposits to refated party
Non-current bank balances
Capital Advances

Current
Contract Assets
Interest acetued on Inter corporate loans and depesits
interest Accrued but not due

TOTAL

'Flnaneial Assets carried at amortized cost

*Financial Assets carried at fair valug through other comprehensive income
*Finaneial Assets carried at fair vahe through Profit & Loss Account

8. Trade Receivables*®

[0.62 10.62
- 26.66
10.62 3728
233.09 -
- 2.04
0.36 13.61
23345 16.25
24:4.07 53.53
244,07 3353

Particalats

31 Mar 2022

31 Mar 2021

Non-Current

Unsecnred, considered good
Debts overdue for six months
Related parties
Others

Less: Provision for Expected Credit Loss

Current
Unsacyred, considered govd
Debis overdie for six months
Related parties
Others

Less: Provision {or Expected Credit Loss

Other Debts
Unsecured, considered gnod
 Relaad patties
Others

Less: Provision for Expected Credit Loss

* Subject to Confirmatioin frem Customers

898.44 903.79
898.44 905.79
331.23 273.12
567.21 632.67
533.96 878.17
333.96 878.17
533.96 878.17
1,101.17 1,510.84




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Unaudited Condensed Interim Financial Statements
{All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

9. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulzrs

31 May 2022

31 Mar 2021

Current
Balances with Banks:
In current accounts
[ deposit accounts
Deposits with original maturity for less than 3 months
Cash in Hand
Other Bank Balances
Deposits with remaining malturity for less than 3 months

0.81 34.60
294.34 266.71
295.15 301.31

Balance in Deposit Accounts includes Rs.2.94.33,789 (March 31, 2021 Rs. 25,000.000) Fixed Deposit pledged with a Bank

for an overdralt facility,

10. Other Assets

Pasrticubars

31 Mar 2022

31 Mar 2021

Non-Current

Deferred Revenue Expenditure 3.69 7.39
Prepaid Gratuity - -
Advances to Suppliers/Creditors -
3,69 7.39
Current
Capital Advances - -
Advances other then capital advances
GST Recoverable 129.28 -
Deferred Revenue Expenditure 3.69 [0.68
Balance with Govi. Authorities & Others 60.04 41.49
Advances to employees 40.54 19.16
Prepaid Expenses 13.86 18.10
Advances to Suppliers/Creditors 223,72 190.87
) 471.13 280.38
474,82 287.68

T1. Income Tax Asset (Net)

The following table provide details of income tax asscts and liabilities as of December 31, 2627 and March 31,2024

Particulars

31 Mar 2022

31 Mar 2021

[ncome Tax Asscts
[neome Tax Liabifitics

65.66

151.03

63.60

151.05




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Nales to Unaudited Condensed irlerim Financial Slatements
[All amounls in Rupges Lakhs, unless otherwisa stated)

12, SHARE CAPITAL 31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021
Authorized shares
25.00,00,000 {10,00,00.000) auity shares of Rs. 10 =ach 25,000 25,000

25,1008 25000
Issued, subscribied and fully paid-vp shares
(i} 24.40.80.868 {24,40,80,868) cquily shares o Rg, 10 each tully poid up 24 408 24,408
Total issued, subscribed and fully paid-wp share eapital 24,408 4,408
() Recongilintion of the shires outstanding at the beginning and nt the end of the reportiag periad
Equity Shares 31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021

Amonnt Na, Amopuat No.

At the beginaing of he period 24.40,80,86% 24,408 24,40,80,808 14,408
Issued Duving the periad - R -
Cutstanding a1 ehe end of e period 24,40050,868 24,408 24,40,80,868 24,408

1y} ‘Ferms/ rights attached ta equity shares

The Company hus only ane class of equity shares laving a par value of Rs 1 per share, Each holder of equiry is entitled to one vole pev share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Iclian Rupees.

i i event of liguidation of the company the holders of Equity shares will be entitled to receive remwaising pssels of the sompany. after distribution oFall prefevential amounts. e distribution wili be in

proportion lo the nwnber of equity shares held by the Shareholders,

{<t) Shares held by holiding company

GMR Powver and Urban Infva Limited, the holding contpany
2:4.40,80.868 (Mar 31, 2020 24.40,8C.868) equity shares of 85,10 wach filly paid up

(e} Details of sharehobders holding more than 5% shares in the conpuny

Equity shares of Rs, 10 cach fully paid

GMR Power and Urhan Inlia Limited, the holding comnpany

3t Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021
24,408 24,408
31 Alar 2022 31 Mar 2421
No. % holding N % holiding
24,40,80,868 10(% 24,40.80,868 100%

As per regords of the Company. including its register of sharcholders! members and ether declaration received from sharehalders weparding beneficial interest, the sbove shareholding represent both legal and

beneficial ownership of shares.

£3, Qtlier Equily 3¢ Mar 2022 3 Mar 2021
{i} Capital Reserve
Onening Balonse, FH0:93 Ko LA
Add: Amoant transferred fiom suplus balunee in the stacement of Profit and Loss - .
|sts: Amount transfirred - -
340,93 340,93
(i) Frofit & Luss Aceonnt ([rehit Balance)
Opening Balance {11,607.63) {11,795.14)
Profitf{ Loss) for the period b year (464,94) 185.51
{12,072.57) {11,607.63)
(11,73E.64) (E1.266.70)

o Chartered

pocauntants/




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Unaudited Condensed Interirm Financlal Statements
{(All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

14, Borrowings

Particulars

31 Mar 2022

31 Mar 2021

Nor-Current
Borrowings
Term Loans

Indian Rupee Loans from Financial lnstitutions (Secured)®

Current
Borrowings
Short Term borrowings
Short Term Loans from Related Parties

Current portion Indian Rupee Loans from Financial Instituticns

(Secured)*
Short Term Loan from Banks**

- 1,128.72

- 1,128.72
378.72 1,445.3%
114.19 -
692.91 1,445.39

“Secured by way of Fully perfected exelusive charge on the Airerafts, First charge on all current assets of the
Company and Irrevocable and unconditional corporate guarantee from the Holding Company for all the amounts and

ubligations of the Company under the Facility

**Secured by way of Hypotheeation over Fixed Deposit Receipt

15, Trade Payable

17, Other Liabilities

Particulars 31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021
Crrrent
Trade Payables
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 10.59 18.57
Retated parties* 181.03 139.95
Others 413.69 684.87
605.33 §43.38
* Excluding MSME Vendor
16. Other Financials Liabilities
Particulars 31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021
— Non-Curpent. - -
Security Deposits from Customer 402.40 -
Deferred income from SD 235.24 -
637.64 -
Current
Indian Rupee Loans frem Financial Institutiens (Secured) - -
Interest Accrued but not due on borrewings 0.98 4.37
{nterest Payable on Debentures - -
Deferred Income from SD 67.89 -
Amount Payable to Employees 42,10 109.09
110.97 113.46

Particulars

31 Mar 2022

31 Mar 2021

Non-Current

Contrael Liabilities
Current

Contract Liabilities

Statutory Dues

18. Provisions

615.39 -
16.08 85.57
631.47 .34

Particulars

31 Mar 2022

31 Mar 2021

Non-Current
Provision for leave benelits
Provision for gratuity

Current
Provision for leave benefits
Provision for gratuity

15.29 35.75
9.84 -
25.13 3575
23.16 24.14

- 11.27
23.16 3541
48.29 7116




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Unaudited Condensed Interim Financial Statements
(Al amounts in Rupees Lakhs, uniess otherwise stated)

1%, REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

For ihe Period Ended
31 Mar 2022

For the Pericd Ended
31 Mar 2021

Serviee Income
Aero fiecome

Aircralt Charter Income 5.132.48 5.588.89

5.052.48 5,588.89
Non Aero Income
Pilot Hire lncome - 8.75
Other Operating Income
Consultancy Income 100.00

100.00 8.75

Revenwe from Qperations 5,252.48 5,597.64

0. OTHER INCOME

For the Period Ended
31 Mar 2022

For the Period Lnded
31 Mar 2021

Intevest Inceme:

Details of Puyment to Awditor

Interest Income on Bank deposits 1346 17.37
Interest Incaime an Inter-Corporate Deposits 2916 285
Other Interest Income 2024 933
Gain on account of foreign exchange Muetuations (Net) - 8.29
Deferred Income on §13 36.10 -
Insurance Claim Received - 13596
Other no-operating income 023 -
10119 194,20
For the Period Ended  For the Period Ended
21. Operating and Other Expenses 31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021
Advertising and Business promation 293 318
Airport service charges / operator fees 149.05 244,90
Bank and ether Tinunce charges 1560 817
Books & Periodicals 38.063 3732
Commuitication costs 6.41 13.76
Consumption of stores and spares 34661 26701
Corporate allocation charges 29.22 17.58
Cost of Fuel 22293 295.66
Electrieity and water charges 1.01 1.23
nsurange 7924 116,84
Lease Rent 865 1.62
Lega! and professional lees 18681 13550
Loss on Sale of Assets 777168 -
Loss on nccount of foreign exchange fluctuations (Net) 12.01 -
Menpower hirg charges 6.68 7.24
Membership & Subscription 0.48 0.46
Miscellancous expenses 0.94 0.00
Qutside Charter Availed 1.413.60 72371
Pilol Hiting Expenses 6.04 13.52
Printing and stationery 0.71 1.10
Provision for Doubttul Debts 38,11 6743
Director Sitting Fees 0.30 -
Rates and taxes 4.02 31,69
Remuneration to auditor 2.00 210
Repair & Maitnenance-Plart & Machinery 409.05 798.50
Vehicle Running & Maintepance . B 52 e [ 10"
Travelling and Conveyance 83.60 105.93
3,874.75 2,905.80

As auditor:

For the Period Ended
31 Mar 2022

Tror the Period Ended
31 Mar 2021

Audit foe 1.50 1.30
Tax audit fee 0.30 .50
Limited review . 0.30

In other capucity:

Compaiy law matters

Qther services (certification fees)
{ without Seryice tax )




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to Unaudited Condensed Interim Financial Statements
(All amounts in Rupees Lakhs. unless otherwise staled)

22. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

For the Period Ended
31 Mar 2022

Bor the Period Ended
31 Mur 2021

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provitent and other [und
Gratuily expense

Statf wellare expenses

373.02 G03.77
2179 2843
6.93 16.11
86.42 101.35
488.16 743,66

23, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION CXPENSES

For the Period Ended
31 Mar 2022

For the Period Ended
31 Mar 2021

Depreciation of langible assels
Amertization of inlangible assets

1.151.06 1,366,92
- 0.00
115106 1.366.92

24. FINANCE COST

For the Perviod Ended
31 Mar 2022

For the Period Ended
31 Mar 2021

interest on Term Loan and Qthers
Interest on SO

286.25 589.84
26.65 -
31290 589.84

235, EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)

For the Period Ended
31 Mar 2022

For the Period Ended
31 Mar 2021

Total Operations for the period
Profit / {Loss) afier Tax
Less ; Dividends on convertible preferance Shares & Tax there on

Net Profit / { Loss) for Caluclation of Basic EPS
No af Equity Shares

Earnings Per Share {Amount in Rupees)

Diluted Earnings Per Share (Amount in Rupees)
Note: In case of anti-dilution, basic EPS has been considered as difuted £P5

(464.94) 183.51
{464.94) 183,51
(464.94) 183.51
24,40,80,868 24.40.80.868
(G419 0.08

0.19) 0.08

cpartered

w;aiants *
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27

Capital Commitments

JE-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Estimated amount of Contracts remaining o be execated on capital account and not provided E -
Contingent Liabilities

31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Bank Guarantees issued 1o Supplicrs/service providers/Lenders 1.66 26.66
DPonds Issued to Custom Authoritics™ 11,200.00 11,200.00
Matters related to Indirect Taxes under dispute* 3.200.00 3.200.00

14,401.66 14,426.66

*One of the aircrafts of the company i.e. Falcon 2000 Ex Easy was seized by the customs authoritics on 7th July, 2008 on the grounds of violation of
Notification No. 21/ 2002 customs dated 1st March, 2002 as amended by Netification No. 61/2007 customs dated 3rd May 2007, On submission of
Bond for Rs.112,00,00,000 and a Bank Guaraniee of Rs.32,00,00,000. the customs authorities issued the release order on i6th July, 2008 and on the
same day the company received the aircraft from the Customs Department. Afler considering the submissions made by us and the personal hearing
before Commissioner of Customs (Preventive) an Order was issued in our favor dropping all the proposals iniliated in the show cause nolice.
Accordingly, we requested the Commissioner of Custems (Preventive) to release and return the Bank Guarantez. The bask guaraniee is nat renewed as
there is no confirmed liabifity against the company. Meantime the department preferred appeal slong with stay application befory CESTAT. New
Delai. The stay had been refised. The issue has been referred to the larger bench of CESTAT along with the similar cases and the hearing has been
posted on February £6, 2016. On 12th August 2013, the aforementioned airerafl has been sold. However, the company will indetnnify the other party in
case of any liability that may arise due to the above. Pending the outecome, amount of lishility canrot be quantified.

FHowever, recenily Delhi High Court has directed CESTAT to decide matter on the merit. The matter was listed before CESTAT on 02.03.2020 and
[Department had sought adjournment, The Bench (CESTAT) while reluctantly granting adjournment directed that no further adjournment would he
granted and 30-03-2020 would be the last opporiunity. However, dug to COVID-1% feckdown the matter could not be listed on 30.03.2020. Next Date
of bearing yet to be received.

28

Leases
The Company has entered in to commercial property leases for its Office premisses. All include a clause to enable upward revision of rental Charge on
an annual basis according to the prevailing market conditions.

Payments 31-Mar-22 Ji-Mar-21
Lease renials under cancelable leases 814 7.14

Lease rentals under non-cancelable leases - -
8.14 AL

The obligations on longsterm, non-cancellable operating leases payable as per the rentals stated in respective agreements are as follows

Future minimum lease payable 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Not later than 1 year 875 8.25
Later thar 1 year and not Jater than 3 years - 9.54

Later than 3-Years . -

8.75 17.79
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29 Alovesient in Provisions

Particulars Far the year encled For the year cuded
31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021
() Gratuity:
At the beginning o the year 11.27 333
Charse Lor the vear (143 §.04
Released during the year . -
At the endl of the year 9,84 11.27
{ii) Compensated Abseaces
Al the beginning of the year 59.89 43 83
Charge for the year {21.44) 16.04
Teleased during the year -
At the end of the year 38.45 59,89
3 Retivement Benefit Obligation
Particulars For the yeur ended For the year ended

31 Mar 2022

31 Mar 2021

{iy Defined Cantribution Pian (Expenses)

Comibution to Provident and other funds 2179 28,43
{ii) Pest-cmployment defined Benefit Plans (Gratuity)
1, Movement in abligation
Present value obligation at the baginning of the year 11.27 323
Current service cost 8.05 744
Interest cosl 0.68 0.21
Benefils paid -
Employer's Contribution {8.0%) (0.18}
Cost Recognized in other comprehensive income (8.26) (.89}
Acquisition Credit#{ Cost) {2.43) 245
Present value abligation at the end of the vear 9.84 11.27
2. Movement in Plan Asscts
a. Expenses recognized in Profit & Loss Statement
Curteil ervice Cost 865 T4
Net Interest cost 0.68 021
Expense for the year 9.33 7.66
b. Recognized in Other Comprehensive Incame
Opening amount recognized in OCL - R
Actuarial {gain¥loss on abligation {8.26) (1.8%)
Total capenditure/(income) recpgnized (8.26) (1.89)
3, Actusrial Assumptions for estimating companies defined benefit obligation:
a. Discount rats (P.A) 210% 6.80%
b. Salary esealation rate (P.A.) %% 6%

4, Sensitivity Analysis

Sensitivity

For the yenr e

nded 38 Mar 2022

Impact of increase in 100 basis peints
lmpact of decrease in 100 busis points

Dviscount rate

Salary esezlatien rate

(114

1.32

1,32
(1.16)

“Fhese sensitivities have been caleulated to show the mevement in defined benefit obligation in iselation and assuming there are no other changes in market
conditions at the accounting date. There have beea po changes from the previous periods in the methods and assumptions used sn preparing the sensitivity analyses.

5. Expected Pay-out-Gratuity For the year emded | For the year ended
31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021

Expected benefits for April 1, 2020 ta March 31, 2021 -
Expected benefits for April 1, 2021 to March 31, 2022 26.86
Expected benelits for April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023 30,95

Expested benefits for April 1, 2023 to March 31, 2024 1.42

Expected benefits Tor April 1, 2024 to March 31, 2025 1.58

Expected benefits for April 1, 2025 to March 31, 2026 17.01

Expected bonelits for April 1, 2026 to March 31, 2027 .83

Expected benefits for April 1, 2027 to March 31, 2032 5.55
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6. Qther Information

i. Current and Non-Current Lialility:

liability if any. Tt has been classified in terms of *Schedule 1T ol the Companies Agt, 2053,
Aceordingly, below is the Current and Non-Current classification of Grafuity and Compensated Absences:

The total of current and non-current liability must be equal with the tolal of PVO (Present value obligation} at the end of the period plus short term campensited

Partivufurs As at Asut
31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021
Gratuiry:
a. Cugrent portion - -
. Non-Current portion 9.8 11.27
Compensated ahsenves:
a. Current portion 2316 2414
b. Non-Current portion 15329 3378
31 Income tax expense and Deferved expense: -
Farticulars For the year ended | For the year ended
31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021
Income gy expense:
i Current tax - .
b. Deferred tax ansing from temporary differences .
c. [ncuine fax relaling to earlier years - -
d. MAT credit entitlement - R
e. MAT credit withdrawn - .
Tatad tax expense for the vear - -
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 Mlar 2022 31 Mar 2021
eetive Ty Reconcitiation: -
a Met Profit(Loss) before taxes {473.20) 183.62
b. Tax ratz applicable to the company as per gormal provisions 26.00% 20.12%
o Tax expense on net prefil {¢ = a*h) - -
d Increase/{decrease} in tax expenses on account of:
i. Non-taxable iacome/Exempt Income "
1. Accelerated Depreciation 1,142.39 1,351.52
ili. Expenses nol allowed under income tax 83299 55.58
iv. Deduction for expenses earlier di {2085} (1545}
v. Expenses aliowed under payment -
vi. Unabsorbed business loss (23,803.25) (24,814.95)
vii, Income Considered Separately - Qther Sources 64.86 194.21
viil. Notivral Income (-} Notional Expenses -
ix. Other adjustments 38.11 6743
(22,297.93) {22,971.75)
e Tux as per normal provision under Income tax (¢ + d) - -
3 Tax wate applicable o the company as per MAT provisions 0.00% 0.00%
a MAT Fax expense on net profit N -
h Increasef{decrease) in MAT tax expenses on aceount of
i, Interest on delayed remittance of Income-lax - -
ii, Bad debts written off - -
ii. Items that will net be reclassified to prefit and loss - .
iil. #/5¢h of transition amount w's 115JB (20) . -
iv. Adjustment due to adoption of Ind AS - .
MAT tax provision under i 15JB (g + h) - -
Deferred taxes i e m
Asat As at

Particufars

31 Mar 2022

31 Mar 2021

As on reporting date
A On OCI Component - Deferred tax Asset/(liability)
B.  Other than OCI Companent

~Difterence in WDV of fixed assets and intangibles 3,430.60 407138
-Fair vatue of Burrowings - .
-Business LossUnabsorbed Depreciation 6,214 83 6,710.76
-Onher disallowances (1511} {19.04}
Deferved tax asset!{Linbility) 9,630.33 10,762.50

Expense/(Inconte) Recognized for the year ended
A, Deferred Lax asset/{Linb{lity) recognized in the stement of Profit and Loss

B.  Deferred tax recognized in the Other Compreheasive ncome

C. Deferred tax recopnized in total Comprehensive Income

%
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32 Financial risk management
(A} Financial risk factors
The Company’s principal financial fiabitities comprise of borrowings, trade and other pavables. The main purpose of these financial linbilities is to manage finances
for the Cosnpany’s aperations. The Company has loan and other receivables, trade and other reccivables, g cash and short<term deposits that arise directly from its
operations. The Company's activitias expose it o a variety of financial risks.

i) Market risk
Warket risk is the risk that the far value or fulure eash flows of a financial instrument will fluclunte becase of chanpes in market prices. Market
priees comprise three 1ypes of risk: currency tate nisk, interest rate risk and other price risks, such as equity price risk and commedity risk. Financial
instruments affected by market risk include Ioans and borrowings as well as depusits, Foreign currency risk 18 the risk thal the fair value or future cash
flows of & fimancial mstrumem will Buctuate because of changes tn foreign exchange cates. nterest rate risk is the risk that the Tuir value or tutdre cash
Thrvs of a financial mstrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. This 55 based on the financial assets and financial tabilities
held as at March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021

i) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that a counter party will nat meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a Anoncial loss.
The Company is exposed Lo credit risk From its operating activities {primarily trade receivables) and from iis fancing activities, including deposits
with hanks and financial institutions, foreign exchange wansactions and ether financial instrumsits.

iit) Liguidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may nat be able to mest its present and future cash and eollsieral abligations without incurring unaceeptable
losses.

The Company’s overall zisk management programme focuses on the unprediclability of financial markets and secks to minfmize putential adverse
effects on the Company’s [inancial perforimance,

Risk management is carried out by the treasery departmenl under policics approved by the heard of directors. The treasury team identifies and
evaluates financial risks in close co-operation with the Company's operating units. The beard provides principles for overall risk management, as well
as policies covering specific areas, interest rate risk, and eredit risk.

{a) Interest rate risk and sensitivity
The Company's exposure fo the risk of changes in wmarket interest 1ates relates primarily 1o long term debt. The management maintains only the
UTe

Noating debt, Borrowings issued at varible rates expose the Company to cash fow interest raie risk. As at March 3 1, 2022, 100% of the Company’s
burrowings are at a Heating rate of interest (March 31, 2021: 100%4),

With atl other varizbles held constant, the following tnble demonstrates the impact of borrawing cost on floating rate portien of loans and borrowings.

Interest rate Sensitivicy ’ Increase/Decrense | Effeet on Profit Before
in-Basis-peins “Fax:
For the year ended 31 Mar 2022
Term Loans +25 4.84
-23 (4.84)
For the year ended 31 Mar 2021 R
Term Loans +25 %19
-25 {9.19)

The assumed movement in basis points for inlerest rate sensitivity analysis is based on the company's market intersst rale novement during the
Finangial year.

{b) Fareign eurvency risk:
Curremey risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in foreign eschange rates. Currency risk arises when
lransactions are denominated in forgign currencies,
The Campany has transactional currency expasures arising from services provided or availed that are denominated in a currency ather than the
[unctional currency. The foreign curreneies in which these transactions are denentinated ro mainly in USD. The Company's trade receivable and
trade payable balances at the end of the reporting period have similar exposkres.

The Company does not use any fingncial derivalives such as foreign currency lurward contracls, foreign currency options or swaps for hedging

PUrPOSES.
articnlirsd Cur Feney Change in_ yate| For the year ended | For the year ended
Particalars{.Curreney} ..o oo, e 31 Afnr 2031

USD Rare 3.00% 50.002 0.42

-5.00% (50.02) {0.42)
EURO Rate 5.00% 0.51 0.00

-5.40% (0.50) {0,00)

{iD) Credit risk

The Company is expused 1o eredit risk from its eperating activities (prisarily trade receivables) and from its financing activilies, including deposils
with bunks and lvans from financial institutions,

Trade Receivibles

The Company extends credit to customers in normal course of business. The Company considers factors such as eredit track record in the market a7,
past dealings for extension of credit to customners. The Company monitors the payment track record of the customers, Outstanding custo

A by
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Notes forming part of Financial Stagements for the vear emled Mareh 31, 2072

(All amounts in Rupees Lakhs, wnless otherwise stated)
recctvables are regularly monitored. The Company evaluates the concentration of tisk with respeet Lo trade receivables as towy, a8 ils major share of
revenue iy through customers/{Individuals} who pay for services at tine of checkout. The receivables consists majorly of corporate elients who are
weli established and are located in variaus junsdictional focations

The ageing of trade receivable is as helow;

. Debtors ageing
Purticulurs
Artiewars 150 days 5180 days
Trade receivables
Asat 31 Mar 2022
Unsecured 533,96 89844
Net Totai 533.96 398,44
As at 31 Mar 2021
Unsecured 878.17 905,79
Net Total 878.17 905.79

Finaoclal instruments and cash deposits

The Company considers factors such as ruck record, size of the institution, matket reputation and service standards to select the banks with which
balances and deposits are maintained. Generally, the balances are mainlained with the institutions with which the Cuompany has also availed
borrowings.

{iis) Liquidity risk
The Company’s objective is & at ufl imes mairain optimum fevels of Hauidity 1 meet its cash and collateral requireinents. The Company relies on a
wix of barrowings and excess operating cosh faws to meet its needs (or funds. The current committed lines of eredit are sufticient to meet iis shor to
medium term expansion needs. The Company monitors rolling forecusts af its fiquidity requitements th ensure it has sufficient cash 1o meet
operational needs,

The table befow provides undiscounted cash flows towards long term borrowings and other financial Habilities into relevant malurily based on the
remaining period at the bajance sheet to the contractual maturity date

As at As ad
Particulars 31 Mar 2023 31 Mar 2021
On Demand On Bemand
Trade and Other payables 134777 1,047.19
Tatal 1,347.77 £,047.19

33 Cupital managemest
For the purpose of the Campany’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, and all other equity resarves attributeble o the equity holders of the pareat,
The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to maximize the sharcholder value,

The Company manages 2l its capiial requirements through two means;

(i) The Company manages its capital strutture and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirgments of the fingneial
covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital struclure, the Compauny may adjust the dividend payment o sharcholders, retum capitul to sharehoiders or
issue new shares.

{ii) The company effectively munages its finances through the term loan from CLIX Firance India Pvi Ltd and overdralt facility it has taken from TDII
bank

{iii}) The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is net deit divided by tolal capital plus net debt. The Company’s policy is to keep the
gearing ratio between 30% and 60%.

Particelars 31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 2021
Burrowings 692.91 2,574.12
Net Debt 692,91 2,57412
Total equily {Share capital & Other equity) 12,676.45 13,141.3%
Capital arel net debt 13,369,360 15,715,51
|Genring ratio ) 5.18%|.. 16.38%.

In order {o achieve this everall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst ather things, 2ims te ensure that it meels Fuancial coverants attached to the
interest-bearing loans and borrawings thal define capita! struetuze requirements. Breaches in nteeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call
lonns and borrowings.

There have been no breachies in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing louns and borrowing in the curvent period,
No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021,
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34 Fair value of finuncinl assets and liabilities
Set out below is o comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the Company’s financial instruments that are recognized in the financial statements.

Particulars Agar As at
31 Mar 2022 31 Mar 202
Finaneial liabilities:
Designated at smortized cost
Term Loans irem Banks: Carrving amount 492,91 2,574.12
Fair Valuz 59291 2,574.12
Security Deposit lram Custamer Carrying amount 715.01 -
Tair Value 402.40 -
Financial Assets:
Designabed st amortized cost
Security depusiz
~ 10 related parties Carrying amount 0.62 10.62
Fair value 10.62 10.62

The management assessed that cash and eash equivalents, trade receivables, other current financial assets, trade payables, and other current financial liabilities
approsimate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instraments.

(A} Significant obseryable inputs used in estimating the fair values
{i) Long-term fixed-rote and variable-rate receivablestborrowings are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest rates, specific
country risk factors, individual creditworthiness of the customer and the risk characteristics of the financed project.

(i fnterest Rute actor has been considered ot a rate of 11.44% p.a. by the company for discounting the Security depusit,
{iii) [nvestments are valued at fair value hased on the Marker rates available,

(B) Fair valuation teclinigees
The Company maintains policies and procedures o value financial assets or financial Habilities using the best and most celevant data availuble, The fuir values of
the financial assets and liabifitics are included a1 the amount that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an oederly transaction between
market participants at the measuremenlt date.

The fellowing methods and assumptions were used to estimate the Tir values:
b Fair value of cash and deposits, trade receivables, staff advanges, trade payables, and other vurrent financial assets and linbilities approximate their
carrying amounls largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

2} Long-term variable-rate borrowings are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as interest rates, specific countey risk factors, credit risk
and other risk characteristics. For variable interest rate borrewing fair value is determined by using the discounted cash flow (DCF) method using
discount mte that reflects the issuer’s horrowings rate. Risk ol non-performance for the company is considered to be insignificant in valuation.

(C

—

Fair Value hierarchy
The following table provides the fair value measurement hierarchy af Company’s asset and lahilities, grouped inta Level | 10 Level 3 as described below:

i} Quoted prices / published NVA (unadjusted) in active markels for identical assets or Habilities (fevel 1), 1t includes fair value of financial instruments
waded in active markets and are based on quoted markel prices at the balance sheet date and financial instruments like mutual funds for which net
assels value (NAV) is published mutual fund operators at the balance sheet date,

if) Inputs other than queted prices included within level | that are observable for e asset or liabiliy, gither directly (that is, as prices) or indireetly (that
is, derived from prices) (level 2). It includes Fair value of the financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, over-the-
caunter derivatives) is determined by using valuntion techniques. These valuation techniques maxintize the use of observable market data where it is
available and rely as little as possible on the company specific estimates, [T all signilicant inputs required 10 fair valug an instrumem aze observable
then instrument is inciuded in lavel 2.

iit) Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observabile market data (that is, unobservahle inputs) (level 3), If anz or more of the significant
inputs is not based en observable market data, the instrumsent is included in level 3.

The follgwiing lable Frovides T Ty vilie measureriient hierarchy of Company's assel and Gabiliies.

Assets / Liabilities measured at fair value using significnnt observable inputs
Particufars

As at 31 Mar 2022
Level-2

Level -1 Level-3

Financial Liabilities measured at ansortized cost
Tern: loan (rom Banks/Fl's - - 692.9]
Security Depusit Irom Customer 402.40

Financial Assets measured at amortized cost -
Liguid mutual funds N - .
Secority deposit . .
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Assets / Liabilities measured at fair value wsing significant observable inputs

Particulars Asat 3] Mar 2021
Level -1 Level - 2 Level« 3
Financial Linbilities measured at amortized cost
Term foan from Banks/Fl's - - 2,574.12
Financial Assets measured at amartized cost - - .
Liquid muivai funds - - .
Security deposit - - 10.62

During the year ended March 31, 2022, March 31, 2021 and April 1, 2020, there were no trznsfers between Level | and Level 2 fair value measurements, and no
Iransfer into and out of Level 3 fair value measurements.

35 Related party transactions
In accordance with the requirements of fnd AS 24, on related party disclosures, name of the related party, related pany relationship, transactions and outstsnding
bulances including commitiments where vontrol exits and with whom transactions have taken place during reported periods, are:

(A) Names of the Retated parties and deseription of relationship:
1. Birectors and other key manapement personncl

S No, Nape Designation
1) Mr. Madhav Tedrat Director

i) Mr P8 Nair Director

iii) Mr. G.8ubbarao Director

iv) s, Sridevi Venisheory Director

v} Mr. Ashwani Lohani Chief Executive Gificer

vi} Mr. Asheesh Goel Chief Financial Officer

vii) Mr. Vimal Prakash Company Secretary

Enterprises haviag significant influetce over the Company

§.No Name of the enterprise
i GaR Power and Urban Infra Limited (GPUIL) (Hoiding Company)
2 GMR Enterprise Private Limited (GEPL) {Ultimate Holding Companv)

Lnterprises under the same Management

S.No. Natire-ol the enterprise-

i Raxa Security Services Lid {RSSLY
2 GMR Family Fund Trust

Fellow Subsidinries

S8.No Name of the enterprise
Delhi Intgrnational Airport Limited

GMR Hyderabad Interpational Afrport Ltd,

GMER Power Corporation Lid,

GADL Internatignal Lid

GMR Airports Limited

6 GMR Adrport Developers Limited

7 GMR Male Iniernational Airport Pvt, 11d.,

3 GMR Airport Global Limited

9 GMR Badirinath Hydro Power Generation Pvt Ltd

GMR Gujarat Soiar Power Privaie Limfted

GMR Bajoli Holi Hydropower Pyt Ltd

GMR Chhattisgarh Energy Privas Limited

EMCO Energy Limited . o
GMRKaifialgnga Buergy Liwited ™~~~

GMR Tambaram Tindivanam Expressways Pvi Lid
GMR Tuni Anakapalli Expressway Pvi Lid

GMR Hotels & Resoris Limited

GMR Corporate Affairs Private Limited

GMR Vemagiti Pawer Generation Limited
Kakimada Suz Private Limited

GMR Consulting Services Pvt. Lid

aakne India Private limited

e | |-
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Motes forming part of Financial Statements {or the year ended March 31, 2022
{All amounts in Rupees Lakbs, unless otherwise stated)

(B} Disclosure of transactions between the company snd velated purties and outstanding balances:

Related parties

For the ¥

ciar ended

34 Mar 2022

31 Mar 202t

Transactions during the year:
Ineore from:

Services Rendered

GMR Airports Limited - 96,83
Ruxn Becurity Sevvives Lud {R3SL) 100.00 -
Interest on Lonm:
GMR Aeotstiuctures services bmited 14,08 2.83
GMR Infra Developers Limited 1.11 -
GMR Infrastruciure Limited - SIL JV 13.97

124016 99.68
Expenses:
Operating Expenses
GMR Hyderubad Intgrnational Airpon Lid - 0.06
GMR Hetels & Rosorts Limited - 0.36
Raxa Security Services Lid 11,94 9.86
Dethi international Airport Peivate Limited 12.70 16.11
GMR Power and Urban intra linited 28.36 17.58
GMR Enterprises Private Limited 0.0] -
GMR Hespitality and Retait Limited 0.65 -
Tuterest oa Loans
Raxa Segurily Services Ltd - 11.95
GMR Acorstraclure services [inited . 35.14
GMR Power and Urban inlra Himited - 2252

53.66 113.58
Salary to Chicl Financial Oificer 8.72 3766
As at

31 Mar 2022

31 Mur 2021

Balance as at the end of the year
Balanee veecivable at the end of the period

Raxa Security Services Lid 100.00 -
GMR Acorstrscture services limited - 2.835
100.04 285
Balance payable at the end of the period
Deihi International Airport Lig 941 124
Raxa Security Services Lid 737 0.92
GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited 175.28 138.71
GMR Hospitality and Rerail Limited 0.35 -
188.41 140.87
Securitv depgsit given by the company
Delhi Internatianal Airport Limited (Fair Value) - Nen Current 10.62 10.62
Raxa Security Services Private Limited - Curremt 5.84 5 84
Loans Given and Repaymeat thercof
Name of the Related Party 31 Mar 2022 . R
T Loan Given Interest Accrued Repayment Amount owed by
Related Party
GIL-SIE IV 560,00 - 500.08
GMR Infra Developers Limited 6.0 B 300.00
Gmr Aerostpucture services limited 60.00 - 56(.00
Name of the Related Party 31 Mar 2021
Losns Given Interest Arcrued| Repayment Amount owed by
Related Party
GMR Acorstruciute services fimited 500.00 RS .
Loans Taken and Repayment theecof
MName of the Related Party 39 Mar 2022

Loans Tuken

Tnterest Acerued

Repaymeat




GMR Aviation Private Limited
CIN: V6220002066 1322498
Notes forming part of Financial $tatements fer the year ended March 31, 2022

{Allsmuunty in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise staied)

36 Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure

3

e

3

3

=

Niame of the Related Party 31 Mar 2021
{.vans Taken Interest Acerued | Repayment Related Purty
GMR Azorstrueture services Limited 300.00 35.14 335.14 -
Raxa Security Services Privale Limited 160.00 11.95 111.95 -
GMR Infrastructure Limited 400,00 22.52 422,52 -

s As at 31 Mar 2022 As at 3] Mar 2021
Particulars " : ) P
Foreigo curvency | Amouwnt in Lacs|  Foreign euyreaey Amount in Lacs
Borrowings - - - -
Accrued Interest I » - - -
Trade Pavables USD i48107.54 ilo.29 UsSD 41551544 303,78
Eure 513.27 0.44 Ewe 2,224 1.91

The Chief Operating Decision Makar {CODM)Executive management of the company monitors the operating results of its business as a single operating segment. As
the company’s revenues are generated front custamers in India and all Non-Current operating assets are deployed in indis, entity wide disclosures are not applicable.

Micro, Saiall and Mediem Enterprises
Disciosure ol Trade payables under current liabilities is based on the informatien available with the Company regarding the status of the suppliers as defined under the
“Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development {MSMED) Act, 2006

Particubars Far the vear ended
31 Mar 2022 31 Mur 2021
The principal amount due thereen remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year 10.59 18,57

The amount of interest paid by the Company ir: terms of Section 16 of the MSMED Act, 2006 afong with the amoumis
al’ pavments made to the supplier beyond the appointed day

The amount of interest due and payable (or the periad of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond
the appointed day during the vear) but without adding the interest specified under MSMED Act, 2006 . .
The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year

Fhe amount of further interest remaining dug and payable in the succeeding years until such dute when the interest dues,
as above are actually paid to the small enterprises for the purpose of disallowance as a deductibie expenditure under]

MSMED Act, 2006

“The CotiHe e of amaliEnialisi and artangéient Tor amalgamaiion of GMR Power Infra Limited (GPILY wWith the GME Tnfrastructure Limited {*GIL"} and
demerger of Engineering Procurement and Construction {EPC) business and Urban infrastructuze Business of GIL {including Eneray business} into the Company
{Scheme") was approved by the Hon'ble National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai beneh {“the Tribunal™") vide ifs order dated December 22,2021 (formal order
received on Dacember 24, 2021}, The said Tribunal order was filed o (he Registrar of Comparties by GIL, GPIL and Company tn December 31, 2021 thereby making
the Scheme eftective. Afler scheme become sffective, GEUIL becomes Parent Company. The financial Statements on the date of demerger (Le, Dec 31,2021 taking
eftect are summarized below,




GMR Aviation Private Limited
CIN: U62200DL20061 TCI22498

Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

(Al wmoungy in Rupees Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
a) Balapce Sheet as at J1st Deccmnber, 2021

(Amtount Rs. In Lacs)

. As at As at
Purticalars 31 Dec 2021 31 Mar 2021
L ASSETS
Non-current assets
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 13,499.95 14,029.44
(b Capital Work in Propress - -
©) Other Intangible Assets - -
(d) Financial Assets
{1) Trade receivables “ .
(ii) Other Financial Assels 1oz 3718
{e) Qther not-current assets 3.62 7.39
{f} Deferred tax nssets (net)
(1) Wuon Current laxes recaverable (net of provision) - -
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS t3,5158,19 1407411
Curreni assefs
{a} Financia} Assets
{i) Current investmenis - -
{1t} Trade receivables 1,357.00 1,310.83
(iti} Cash and vash equivalents 29158 303131
{1v) Loans - 200,00
i {v) Others {85 441 16,35
(b} Income Tax Asset {Nel) 17335 151.05
(3] Other eurrent assets 30394 280.29
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 2,313.31 2,750,714
TOTAL ASSETS 15,828,50 16,833.85
L EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Equity Share capital 24,408,609 2440809
(b) Other Equity (12,245.40) (11,256.70)
TOTAL EQUITY 12,162.69 13,141,39
LIABILITIES
Nom-current liabilities
ta) Finaneial Liabilities
{1) Borrowings - 1,128.72
(it) Trade Payables - -
(iii) Other Ninancial liabilities {uther than those 655.29 .
specified in item (i), to be specified) -
(b} Other non-current liabilitics - -
{a) Prarvisiens 833 3575
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 673.53 1,i64.47
Current liahilities
(a) Financial Linbilities
(1) Borrowings 4997 86 1,443.39
(i1} Trade Payables
{a) iula! oulstanding cues of micro and small 863 15 57
enterprises
{b) rotal uuls.mnding dues of other then micro and 517.88 g4 82
small enterprises
(i'ii) C!!lhc‘r ﬁnm-&f:iaI liahilities (other than those 105 83 11346
specified in item (4 )
[{Y] Other current liabilities 1,431.89 90,34
{c) Pravisions 30.14 1541
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 2,992.28 3,527.9%
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABRILITIES 15,828.50 16,833.85




GMR Aviation Private Limited
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Notes forming part of Financial Statements for the year ended Murch 31, 2093
(ALl amounts in Rupees Lakhs, unless ofberwise stated)

b} Profit & Loss Statement for the period (st April 2021 to 313t December 2021

) Summary of Com

(Amount Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars

For the Pericd

For the Period

31 Dee 221 31 Dec 2026
Income
Revenue from operations (Net) 3,698.50 3,692,276
Other Incomne 60.76 30.78
Total Revenue 3,7159.32 3,723.54
Expenses
Opernting and Other Expenses 309021 1.9t2.61
Employee benefits expense 404.96 613.87
Deprecistion and amortization expense 79783 1,02090
Fimanei: costs 234.16 422.56
Total 4,147.16 3.969.94
Profit refore exceptional items and tax (987.84) (246,40)
Exceptionat [tems
Profit / {Loss) befare tax (987.84) (240.40)
Tax expenses
Current lax B -
Delerrad a8 - -
Total tax expense - -
Profitiloss) for the period {987.84) (246,40
Other Comprehansive [ncome
ltems that witl be reclassificd o Profit & Loss
Items that will nol e reclassified to Profit & Loss
Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans 914 (2.92)
Total Other Comprehonsive Income, net of tixes 9.14 (2.92)
Total Comprehensive Income for the peripd’ (978.70) (249.32)
Earnings per equity share [nominal valiee of share Rs.
[0 (31 March 2021: Rs. 1{)]
Basic {Amount in Rupees)
Computed on the basis of prafit from continuing operations (0.40) {0.10)
Computed on the basis of tota} profit for the period (G40 (0,10}
Diluted (Amount in Rupces)
Computed on the basis of profit from continuing operations (0.40) (0.10)
Compuied on the basis of total profit for the pericd 0.4 {010

pany’s vatio for the financial year ending on 31 March 2022 & 31 March 2021 is as below:

Sae|  Ratio Numerator Denomipator As a 31 March As at 31 March
24122 2021 Reason for yarinnee
Ratis fatig
| {Current Current assets Currert liabilities 1.85% 1.08%
ato

2 |DPebt-equity |Tolal debt Total equity 547% 19.59%{Due  w© . repayment of

ratio [Mor-current borrowings + Current borrowings) term loan during the FY
2021.22

3 ]Debl Earnings before depreciation and amortisation and interest [Interest expense 0,44 2.0 [Bug to repayment of
servise [Earmings = Profit after tax + Depreciation and amertisation | (including
coverage  |expense + Finance costs (excluding interest on lease capitalised) + .
ratio ’ liagiiilies)} ( ¢ Pr{ica‘pa! re)paymenl term loan during the FY

{including
prepayments) 2021-22

4 |Returnon  {Profit afler tax Average of fotal «3.67% 0.09%|Due o loss  incurred

equity ratio equity during the FY 2021.22
resuiting in ta reduction
on the amount of ol
equity  during  the FY
202122

5 (Trade Revenue from operations Average frade 4.02% 3.23%|Due 10 reduction in
receivables racaivables e Lt - “trade]-
furnover receivables.
ralic

4 |Trade Purchases Average frade 5,35% 2.84%|Due  to reduction  in
payables payables average trads payables.
tumover

| |ratio

7 |MNetcapilal {Revenue from operations Working capita 51.13% 24.15%|Due to reduction in the
turnover [Current assels - amount  of  working
ratic Current liabiilies capital during the FY

2021-22

& [Netprofil  |Profit afler tax Revenug from -8.01% 0.03%[Due to loss  incuered
ratio operalions during the ¥y 202132,

% |Return on  iEarrings before depreciation and amorisation, interest Capital employed 0.07% 0.14%|Due 10 loss  incurred
capifal and tax fTofal assels - during the FY 2021-22.
employed  ([Earnings = Profit after tax + Tax expense + Depreciation  |Current labililies + -

and amortisation expense + Finance cosls {excluding Current horrowings}
interest on lease labilitles))

10 [Returnon  [Profit after tax Equity share capita -1.84% 001%Due o loss incurred

investment +instruments during the FY 2031.22. i
entirely equity in T
nature + Securiies
premium
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Motes forming part of Financinl Statemessts for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Al smisunts in Runees Lakhs, unless othersise st ted)

41 Disagprogarad revenire inlonttion
Sut ont beliv 5 the diaggregation of he Comapiiss revenus (rom sintraes with Cusinmcrs {Ripccs B 1akhs)
: 3t Maech 2022 31 Mareh n21
Xeument . “harteri
Tilot Eiving TOYAL Pilut 11 Clartering ToTal.
Nervives
Ly o Bervives
1oioe Tlichiy . - LirE L ALY
Chartering Servie 5152 48 515248 5,554 89 5.548.89
I.uln[ Revesue fam Cunivact with . 5 I5248 515248 T 5.588.80 550764
Loustnme s
[ v stic Sewtar - 31165 4.116.06 873 5 584 Ry 4.597.63
fEmecnationnt Secn . Lui6 a2 103642 . B
i
§ucad Revemie from Contrunt with Customers, - 508248 EREF L] k5 SRR BY ERIA NN
Mot ot bekny, i tie revonciuism ol the roveme Do comracts with castemees Wil fin dirasts g he i SeRmen vk tin
31 March 2022 3 Maevh 2020
Reve nue - . oo
Pilot Hiing Chanzering TOTALL Witat Mgy [ Ceriering TOTAL
e vices
Lixternat Customicfa - H 73 L oy FRELE ]
luere] Cuteing - - - 24kl 2 A
i'l()h\[. - A58 5,152,455 HI& 5 EHER £EUT.64
ilnttr—wgmclu s e i amd eli - - - - - -
2 E Barticulirs 31 March 20221 37 Mare 2021
e Rovenablos L7 15106 X4
UL Asaits 23 s .
WConhact Lishiics €5 s} a1t
* Pradv vevalvalies gre gengrally on ivens af 60 iy,
Recanciling the amount of ravese recagnised i tie sLdement aFprofit and nss with the
congrgeied gy
L meticalars 31 Mawch 2022 131 March 20%|
J
[evensie da per Contrucivd Py 3157048 5597 54
1At N -
TReveuug fom Contacts with Customers 5.L52.48 £.597.601
:of Revense Hecugaition
| Purticibars SUMarch 2022 | 31 Mach 2021
il el b il e tnie - .
Ny transberred over e 5,152.48 5,507 64
i'l otal reversse Som Lomlracs with cus fnmes] 8, 152,48 5.397.64
42 Proviaus Year's Figures hive been Regrouped/Renmanged wherever necossiry.
As pet own repiott of even dage For et on behad o' the Board of [ircato s
for Brahiayya & Co af GME Aviation Erivate Limited

Charrered Accaimtants
Tirm Replarration Ne DDOSESS

il s

&

GASTT

E. Srinivas .
Parmer %—«-\W@T ({1 (!EJE

Membership No,0867a¢ Asheesh Goel

Bengalur CFO
23 APR 27




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200D1L.2006PTC322498
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

1. Corporate and General Information:

GMR Aviation Private Limited (*GAPL’ or ‘the Company’) is a private limited Company domiciled in
India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The company
is whelly owned subsidiary of GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited (GPUIL). The Company is
incorporated with the objective of own, operate and maintain non-schedule aircrafts and helicopter.
Company holds a valid Non-Scheduled Operator's Permit under Aireraft Rules, 1937 issued by Director
General of Civil Aviation.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
A. Basis of preparation

(a)

Ind AS Compliance Statement:

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS), under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain
financial instruments which are measured at fair values, the provisions of Companies
Act, 2013 (the “Act’) (to the extent notified). The Ind AS are prescribed under section
133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued

accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) Lakhs,

by

signticant accounting estimates, assumpfions and Judgements:

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made
the following estimates, assumptions and judgements, which have significant effect on
the amounts recognised in the financial statentent,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are vecognised in the period in which the estimates are revised
and in any future periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical
Jjudgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognized in the financial statements pertain to:

(1) Property, Plant and Equipment:

The Company has estimated useful life of each ¢lass of assets based on the nature of
assets, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating condition of the asset, past history
of replacement, anticipated technological changes, ete. The Company reviews the
carrying amount of property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets at the Balance
Sheet date. This reassessment may result in change in depreciation expense in future
periods.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(i) Intangibles:

Internal technical or user team assess the useful lives of Intangible assets. Management
believes that assigned useful lives are reasonable.

(iiiy  Ympairment of non-financial assets:

Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets are tested for impairment when
events oceur or changes in circumstances indicate that the recoverable amount of the
cash generating unit is less than its carrying value. The recoverable amount of cash
generating units is higher of value-in-use and fair value less cost to sell. The calculation
involves use of significant estimates and assumptions which includes turnover and
earnings multiples, growth rates and net margins used to calculate projected future cash
flows, risk-adjusted discount rate, future economic and market conditions.

(iv) Defined benefit plans:

The present value of the gratuity obligation is determined using actuarial valuation. An
actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, rate
of increment in salaries and mortality rates. Due to complexities involved in the
valuation and its Jong-term nature, 2 defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to
changes in these assumptions. All the assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date,

(v) Fair value measurement of financial instruments:

When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities on reporting date cannot
be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using
valuation techniques i.e., the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from
observable markets.

(vi)  Contingencies:

Management judgement is required for estimating the possible inflow/outflow of
resources, if any, in respect of contingencies/claims/litigations against the company/by
the company as it is not possible to predict the outcome of pending matters with
accuracy.

w{vil) - Income taxes:

Management judgment is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes and
deferred tax assets/liabilities, The Company reviews at each balance sheet date the
carrying amount of deferred tax assets/Habilities. The factors used in estimates may
differ from actual outcome which could lead to significant adjustment to the amounts
reported in the financial statements.
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B. Change in accounting policies and disclosures

On March 30, 2019, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) issued the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2019, which notified Ind AS 116 - Leases. The
amendment rules are effective from reporting periods beginning on or after April 01, 2019. This
standard replaces current guidance under Ind AS 17.

Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure
of leases and requires lessees to account for all leases under a single on-balance sheet model.

Company as a Lessor:

Lessor accounting under Ind AS 116 is substantially unchanged under Ind AS 17. Lessors will
continue to classify leases as either operating or finance leases using similar principles as in Ind
AS 17. Therefore, Ind AS 116 did not have an impact for leases where the Company is the
lessor, except for recording the lease rent on systematic basis or straight-line basis as against
Ind AS 17 wherein, there was an exemption for not providing straightlining in case the
escalations are in line with inflation,

Company as a Lessee:

The Company adopted Ind AS 116 using the modified retrospective method of adoption with
the date of initial application of April 1, 2019. Under this method, the standard is applied
retrospectively with the cumulative effect of initially applying the standard recognized at the
date of initial application. The Company elected to use the transition practical expedient
allowing the standard to be applied only to contracts that were previously identified as leases

recognition exemptions for lease contracts that, at the commencement date, have a lease term
of 12 months or less and do not contain a purchase option (‘short-term leases’), and lease
contracts for which the underlying asset is of low value (*low-value assets’).

C. Summary of significant accounting policies:
Current vs. Non-Current Classifications

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based o1 current/ non-
current classification.

{a) An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating
cycle,

- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to
settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

Alf other asset are classified as non-current.

-applying-Ind-AS-17-at-the-date-of-initial-applieation—The-Company-alse-eleeted-totse- the— - —mm-
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(b}

(©)

A liability is current when:

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and
their realization in cash and cash equivalents. The company has identified twelve
months as its operating cycle.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

All property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Cost includes the
acquisition cost or the cost of construction, including duties and taxes (other than those
refundable), expenses directly related to the acquisition of assets and making them
operational for their intended use and, in the case of qualifying assets, the attributable
borrowing costs (refer note no. 3(d) below). Initial estimate shall also include costs.of

dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site ot which it is located.

Any subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with these will flow to the company and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising
on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss when the asset is derecognized. Property, Plant and Equipment which are
found to be not usable or retired from active use or when no further benefits are
expected from their use are removed from the books of account and the carrying value

..if any is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.._ .

Depreciation is charged to profit or loss so as to write off the cost of assets less their
residual values over their useful lives, using the straight kine method.

"The estimated useful lives of the depreciable assets are as follows:
Class of Assets Estimated Useful Life
Alrerafts 25 -Years

Furniture and Fixtures 4-7 -Years
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Computer Equipment 3-7 -Years
Vehicles 5-10 Years

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and
equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

{d) Intangible Assets
Identifiable intangible assets are recognised:
a) when the Company controls the asset,

b) it is probable that future economic benefits attributed to the asset will flow to
the Company and

c) the cost of the asset can be reliably measured.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.
Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and impairment losses if any,

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic life and
assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may
be impaired. The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible
asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period.

Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern-of consumption-of future —— .

economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortization
period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates.
The amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the
statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of
another asset,

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized, but are tested for
impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The
assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite
life continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to finite
is made on a prospective basis,

Gains or losses arising from derccognition of an intangible asset are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
-.are.recognised in the statement of profit.er loss when the asset.is derecognized.

Computer soflware is classified under "Intangible Assets" and the Costs incurred
towards purchase of computer software are amortized over the useful life as estimated
by the Management which is about 3 years for all of the intangible com puter software
and licenses. The asset's useful lives are reviewed at each financial year end.
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(e

&)

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of
an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended
use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are
expensed in the period in which they occur, Borrowing costs consist of interest and
other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing
cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the
borrowing costs.

L.eases

The determination of whether an agreement is (or contains) a lease based on the
substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or
contains, a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific
asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if
that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement

Company as a lessee:

A lease is classified at the inception date 2s a finance lease or an operating lease. A
lease that transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the
Company is classified as a finance lease.

Finance leases are capitalised at the commencement of the lease at fair value of the
leased property on inception date or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum lease
payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of
the lease liability to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the

liability. Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the statement of profit and
Joss, unless they are directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which case they are
capitalized in accordance with the Company’s general policy on the borrowing costs.

A leased asset is depreciated over the useful life of the asset. However, if there is o
reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain ownership by the end of the lease
term, the asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of the asset
and the lease term.

Operating lease payments are capitalised to “right of use assets” at the present value of
the future lease payments. Lease payments are apportioned between finance charges
and reduction of the lease liability to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining
balance of the liability. Finance charges are recognised in finance costs in the statement
of profit and loss. A “right of use assets” are depreciated over the lease term.

~Incase of a short term lease contract and lease contracts for which the underlying asset”

is of low value, lease payments are charged to statement of profit and loss on accrual
basis,

Comipany as a lessor:

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Income from operating lease
is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
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(2)

(h}

(i)

_.an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable-amount.

Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added
to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the
same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period
in which they are earned. Leases are classifted as finance leases when substantially all
of the risks and rewards of ownership transfers from the Company to the lessee,
Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables at the
Company’s net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to
accounting periods te reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the net investment
outstanding in respect of the iease.

Inventories

"Spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment are recognised in
accordance with Ind AS-16 when they meet the definition of Property, Plant and
Equipment. Otherwise, such itemns are classified as inventory.

Spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment when classified as
inventeries are stated at the lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost is determined on
a weighted average basis and includes other directly associated cost in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition, Net realizable value is the estimated
current procurement price in the ordinary course of business"

Impairment of non-financial assets

At every reporting date the company conducts assessment of any indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for

An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash generating units
(CGUs) net seiling price and its value in use, The recoverable amount is determined
for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or group of assets, When the carrying amount
of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired
and is written down to its recoverable amount.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The impairment loss recognized in the prior accounting period is reversed if there has
been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount. Post impairment, depreciation is

provided on the revised carrying value of the impaired asset over its remaining useful

Foreign Currency transaction:
i) Functional and Presentation Currency:

Items included in the financial statements of the company are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (the
functional currency). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR)
Lakhs, which is Company's functional and presentation currency:.
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i) Transactions and Balances:

Foreign currency denominated transactions are initially recognised in the functional
currency (i.e. INR) at the spot exchange rate prevalent on the date of transaction or a
rate that approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

Subsequently monetary items are translated at closing exchange rates of balance sheet
date and the resulting exchange difference recognised in profit or loss, Exchange
Differences arising on settlement of monetary items are also recognised in profit or
loss,

Non-menetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the transaction. Non-monetary
items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the exchange rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Exchange
component of the gain or loss arising on fair valuation of non-monetary items is
recognised in line with the gain or loss of the item that gave rise to such exchange
difference.

(i) Revenue Recognition

"Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the
payment is being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and
excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government. The Company has
concluded that it is the principal in all of its revenue arrangements since it is the primary
obligor.in all the revenue arrangements.as.it has pricing latitude and is-also-exposed-to- -—————--
inventory and credit risks.

(a) Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the
service Is transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for
those services. The Company has generally concluded that it is the principal
in its revenue arrangements, because it typically contrels the services before
transferring them to the customer.

(b) Generally, the Company receives short-term advances from its customers,
Using the practical expedient in Ind AS 1135, the Company does not adjust the
promised amount of consideration for the effects of a significant financing
component if it expects, at contract inception, that the period between the
transfer of the promised service to the customer and when the cusiomer pays

“forthat sérvice will b8 oiie yéar of leéss.

(c) Revenue from Chartering Service is recognized on accrual basis, as per the
terms of the agreement entered into with the customers.

(ii) Interest income:

{a) Interest income is recognised by the company on a time proportion basis taking
into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable as on reportincr
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(b) For all financial assets measured at amortized cost, interest income is recorded
using the effective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the
financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross
carrying amount of the financial asset. Interest income is included in finance
income in the statement of profit and loss.

i) Employee benefits
(1) Gratuity

Gratuity is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The
Company’s net obligation in respect of the gratuity is calculated by estimating the
amount of future benefit that employee has earned in exchange of their service in the
current and prior periods and discounted back to the current valuation date to arrive at
the present value of the defined benefit obligation. The defined benefit obligation is
deducted from the fair value of plan assets, to arrive at the net asset / {liability), which
need to be provided for in the books of accounts of the Company.

As required by the Ind AS 19, the discount rate used to arrive at the present value of
the defined benefit obligations is based on the Indian govermment security yields
prevailing as at the balance sheet date that have maturity date equivalent to the tenure
of the obligation.

The caleulation is performed by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit

method. Remeasurements arising from defined benefit pfans comprises of actuarial

gains and losses on benefit obligations.- The-Company-recognizes—these—items—of
remeasurements imunediately in other comprehensive income and all the other
expenses related to defined benefit plans as employee benefit expenses in their profit

and loss account.

When the benefits of the plan are changed, or when a plan is curtailed or settlement
oceurs, the portion of the changed benefit related to past service by employees, or the
gain or loss on curtailment or settlement, is recognized immediately in the profit or loss
account when the plan amendment or when a curtailment or settlement occurs.

(ii) Compensated absences

Accumulated leaves, which is expected to be utilized within the next twelve months, is

treated as short-term employee benefit. The Company measures the expected cost of

such absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused
“entitlement that has accumulated al the reporting date,

The Company treats accumulated leave expected fo be carried forward beyond twelve
months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term
compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately
taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred.




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200DL2006PTC322498
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(k) Taxes

Income tax expense represents the sum of current and deferred tax (including MAT).
Tax is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates
to items recognised directly in equity or other comprehensive income, in such cases the
tax is also recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income. Any
subsequent change in direct tax on items initially recognised in equity or other
comprehensive income is also recognised in equity or other comprehensive income,
such change could be for change in tax rate.

(i) Current Taxes:

current tax provision is computed for Income calculated after considering allowances
and exemptions under the provisions of the applicable Income Tax Laws. Current tax
assets and Current tax liabilities are off set, and presented as net.

(i) Deferred Taxes:

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the Balance sheet and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation
of taxable profit and are accounted for using the Balance sheet approach. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred
tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry
forward tax losses and allowances to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences, carry
forward tax Josses and allowances can be utilised. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
-measured at the applicable tax rates. Deferred tax assets-and deferred-tax-liabilities-are
off set, and presented as net.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

) Segment Accounting

The Company is primarily engaged in a single segment i.e. operating non-scheduled
airerafls and heltcopter. The risk and returns of the Company are predominantly
detertnined by its principal activity and the Company’s activities fall within a single
business and geographical segment. Accordingly, no further disclosures are required as
per the Accounting standard 17 Ind AS 108 on segment reporting notified by the
., Lompanies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules
issued thereafier Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, (as amended)

(m)  Earning per share

Basic Earnings Per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating Diluted Earnings Per Share, the net profit or loss for the
period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average nuntber of shares .




GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U62200D1L2006PT (322493
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity
shares.

{n) Provisions and Contingencies
(i) Provisions

Provisions are recognised in statement of profit and loss when the Company has a
present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that
an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obiigation.
Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Any reimbursement that the Company can be virtually certain to collect from a third
party with respect to the obiigation is recognised as a separate asset. However, this
asset may not exceed the amount of the related provisions.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a
current pre-tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.
Unwinding of the discount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance
cost. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheel date and are adjusted to reflect the
current best estimate. If it is no longer probable that an outflow of economic resources
will be required to settle the obligation, the provisions are reversed.

(i) Contingencies

-~ Gontingentliabilities are-diselosed when there-is-a possible obtigatiorarisimg fromrpast—————"~

events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of
the amount cannot be made. Information on contingent liability is disclosed in the
Notes to the Financial Statements. Contingent assets are not recognised. However,
when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is no longet a
contingent asset, but it is recognised as an asset.

{0} Financial ¥nstruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity
and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

(i) Financial Assets
(i) Initial recognition

Financial Assets are measured at amortised cost or fair value through Other
Comprehensive Income or fair value through Profit or Loss, depending on its
business model for managing those financial assets and the assets contractual
cash flow characteristics. Subsequent measurements of financial assets are
dependent on initial categorization. For impairment purposes significant. .
financial assets are tested on an individual basis, other financial assets éa:;g,ﬁ;{,iéﬁ N
< o
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assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics.

(i Subsequent measurement:

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are ¢lassified in
three categories.

(a) Debt instruments at amortised cost

{b} Dbt instruments at fair value through Profit and Loss (FVTPL)

(c) Equity instruments measured at fair value through Profit and Loss
(FVTPL)

(a) Debt Instruments at amortised cost:

A ‘debt instrament’ is measured at the amortised cost if both
the following conditions are met:

(i) The asset is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual
cash flows, and

(ii) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount
outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an
integral part of the EIR, The EIR amortization is
included in finance income in the profit or loss. The
losses arising from impairment are recognised in the
profit or loss.

(b) "Debt instrument at fair value through profit and loss
(FVTPL):

AS per the Ind AS 101 and Ind AS 109 company is permitted

10 designate the-previously recognised-financial asset-at-initial-
recognition jrrevocably at fair value through profit or loss on
the basis of facts and circumstances that exists on the date of
transition to Ind AS. Debt instruments included within the
FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

(c) Equity Instruments at fair value through profit and loss
{(FVTPL):
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(in)

(iii)

Equity Instruments/Mutual funds in the scope of Ind AS 109
are measured at fair value. The classification is made on initial
recognition and is irrevocable, Subsequent changes in the fair
values at each reporting date are recognised in the statement
of profit or loss.

De-recognition of financial asset:

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or
part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognized
(i.e. removed from the balance sheet) when:

(a) The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired,
or
{b) The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows

from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received
cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under
a “pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the company has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
or (b) the company has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset,

Financial liabilities

M

(ii)

Initial recognition

—-At-initiel-recognitions-all-finaneial-labilities—otherthamrfairvalged—————

through profit and loss are recognised initially at fair value less
transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of financial lability.
Transaction costs of financial liability carried at fair value through
prefit or loss is expensed in profit or loss.

Subsequent measurement

a. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include
financial liabilities held for trading. The Company has not
designated any financial liabilities upon initial measurement
recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial
reporting date at fair value with all the changes recognized in
the statement of profit and loss.

b. Financial liabilities at amortised cost:

Amortised cost, in case of financial liabilities with maturity
more than one year, is calculated by discounting the future
cash flows with effective interest rate. The effective interest
rate amortization is included as finance costs in the statement )
of profit and loss.
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Financial liability with maturity of less than one year is shown
at transaction value.

(iii)  De-Recognition of Financial liability

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the
liability are discharged or cancelled or expired. The difference
between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been
extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid,
including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is
recognised in profit or loss as other income or finance costs.

{(ii1) Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is
reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to
offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis,
to realize the assets and settfe the liabilities simultaneously,

(ivy  Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on
hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less,
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents consists of short

considered as integral part of the company’s cash management.
{n) Fair valee measurement

The Company measures available-for-sale equity securities and derivatives at fair value
on a recurring basis and other assets when impaired by reference to fair value less costs
of disposal. Additionally, the fair value of other financial assets and liabilities require
disclosure.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability
in an orderly transaction between market participants. Fair value is measured by
reference to the principal market for the asset or liability assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interests.

The fair value of a non-financial asset assumes the asset is used in IlS hlghest and be&.t
“use; eitherthrough continuifig ownership or by selling it. o

The Company uses valuation techniques that maximize the use of refevant observable
inputs using the following valuation hierarchy:

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or
fabilities.

term-depesitsras-defined-abovernetofoutstanding-bank-overdraftasthey-being——————————--
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Level 2: Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect
on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3: Techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the
recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data.

Further disclosures on the particular valuation techniques used by the Group are
provided in note no 34.

For impairment testing purposes and where significant assets (such as property) are
valued by reference to fair value less costs of disposal, an external valuation will
normally be obtained using professional vafuers who have appropriate market
knowledge, reputation and independence
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GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of standalone assets and liabilitdes
(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at Asat
Particulars Mar 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2021
(Audited) {Audited)
1 ASSETS
1) Non-current assets
Propesty, plaat aml equipment 13,222.19 14,029.44
Oxher inngible assers - -
Vinascish asscts
Foans - -
Orther emncial assots 10.62 37.28
{(lther non-cusrent assets .69 7.39
13,235.50 12,0741
by Current assers
Financial assets
favestmaes . -
I anns - 300.00
Frade rectivables 1,101.47 1,510.84
Cash and cash equivalenrs 295,15 301,31
Orher frrancial agsers 233.45 16.25
Cureent tax sssets {oct) 63,66 151.05
{hher cutsent assets 471.13 280.29
2,166.56 2,789.714
TOTAL ASSETS (a+1) 15,403.00 16,833.85
2 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
a) Equity
Faquiry shave capiml 24,408.09 24,408.09
Orher equity {11,731.64) (11,266,709
Toral equity 12,676.45 13,141.39
b} Nog-curent-liabilities
Fimneial labilittes
Horeowings - 1,128.72
Oty financial Habilites 637,64 -
Frovisions 2543 3575
Cither nom-current fiabilitios . -
662,77 1,164.47
¢} Corsent Habilities
Fipanciad abilides
Bowrowings 692,91 1,445.39
“I'eade payables
D to miceo eaterprises and small enterprises 10.59 18.57
Dhue 16 others 594,74 824,82
Othee cureent fimancial Habilities 1197 11346
Orthere carrent liabilities 631.47 90.54
Provisiony 13,16 35.41
. - i —————————— o B 1 I ———— T
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES {atbc) 15,403.06 16,833.85
for Brahmayya & Co, for and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accounsants of GMR Aviatlon Private Limited
Firm Registration No 003188
B :
€. Srinivas Aslowani
Pagtner DIN: 010
MemDershin NoJ36761
Place %ﬂﬂauﬁmi
Datg 2 3 AER ZE[?"



(Rs, In Lakhs)
GMR AVIATION PRIVATE LIMITILD
Suatement of audited financial results for Quarter and petiod ended March 33, 2022
Quarter ended Yeur ended Year ended
8t No Particulars 31-Map-22 A1-Dece21 Si-Mar-21 31-Mar-22 3-Mae21
Audited Unaudised Audited Audited Audjted
A Conlinuing Qperations
1 Revenue
a) Revenue from operations
1} Balusneome from pesations 1453592 1,296.27 1,904,808 525048 5.547.64
1) € Mher operating incime - -
by Oebser income it i 16343 1INy 194.2)
Total revenue 1.594.3% 1.536.30 2,068,351 5,353.67 5,791.85
2 Expeases
(3 Timplovee benefits expunsy 2y 402 131,79 48816 745,66
(B3 Finance cints 58.74 BY.A4 167.28 31290 58984
(&} Dopesctanion sl mmwsctisation expenses 35243 24900 4413 1,15506 1,366.42
() Other expeases 505407 H34.20 PR 3XTLT5 2,.005.80
Fotaf expensey 1,081.33 1,335,566 1,638.29 5,826.87 5,608.22
3 Profit/ {loss) fram cogdinuing operations before exceptional tems and tax 1305 {19.36) 430.02 $473.20) 183,63
expense {3-4)
4 [xeeptional igms B - - -
5 Profit/ {Joss) from continuing operations before tax expenscs (3 £4) 513,03 (19.38) 430.02 (473.20) 18363
[ Tax expenses of continaing opetations
(&) Cureent ax - - - . .
{3 Deferred 1z - - - - .
7 Profit/ (Josy) aftes tax from contioning operations (5 & 6} 313.03 {19,346} 436492 {473.20) 143.63
B Diseontinecd Operations
8 Prafit/(Inss) from tiscontioued operasions befare tax expenses - “ - - .
9 Tux pxpenses of diseontingk tperations
{ay Carrent by - - - - M
&) Defored ms - . - - “
] Profit/ (loss) after tax from discontinued aperations (8 £ 0 - - - - -
u Peafit/{oss) aftes 4ax for respective periods (7 + 10) 513,05 (19.36) 430.02 (#3320 183.63
12 Other Comprehensive Incomse
(A} 0 rems shat will nor be rechasified 1o profic or Joss - - - - -
(-4 stiscrehting-ter tems-that-wilb it be-rechtesificd torpeofror foss ¥ = < P
By ) Iems thas will be veclassified w profit or loss {088} 147 441 8.26 189
{if) Trcoimiar tax seliting o iteiny thag will bu reelassilied to prefic oc Juss - - - . -
13 | Towd ether comprehensive inconre, net of mx for the respestive periods {0.38) 147 481 B.26 1.89
it Total cemprehensive income for the respective periods (112 13) 51247 (17.8%} 434.83 (464.99) 13582
15 Paid-up equaity share capitat (fee value Re 1) ree shage) 2440805 2440849 2430809 24308419 2440844
Weighted avernge number of shares used in computing Earniags per share 24 AL ROHER 24 4080808 244080868 23 ALH0,858 24,480,868
16 |Esenings per equity share {Amount in Rupees)
1y Basic & ditoad 1495 2l .01} 18 (R8)] 008
1) bhasic & dilured FTPS from eomtinuing aperations 6,21 {01} 1% oin (LOR
it} Basic & diluied PS8 foan disconmmued npeeatioas ' . . B ' . .
Notes:
i The alove finuncial sesults of GRMR Aviztion Privase Limiwed ("the Cosmpang™) havy bevo seviewed and abken on secord Ly the Bl of Disectons of te Compary on 2dth Apad 2022, The
Seaeutory Auhines have eacricd oug a Limiked Review af the afosesad resules,
2 Bagis.of Breparstion
The finanvial inforsation have been prepared wader the ruhyml:nrs and meazarement pringipsls o comply in all matedal respeets with the novlied sccouating stndanls by the Companics
lmlz an Accountg standard ( lents) R . ] es. Act 213 Ohe Act), the aecounting pulicies. have:been mmplu.d with-gxeeptwhece a aewly— |-
aceouating standaed 1 o ally aduplu‘ Dt A Tevision oA & u;, au:nunim;, z stansdasl coguires & change in the accountag policy: hitherto in use.
for Beahmayya & Co. for e on behalf of the Board of Direstors
Chartered Accowntants of GMR Aviation Frivate Limited
Firnn Registration No.005155
%—/ j
G Srinivns
Partner
Nembers , 413
Place
D
Dite 2 ?




